
From: Moon, David
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: noise level adjacent to 7070 N Clark, Chicago IL
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 2:20:41 PM
Importance: High

Please provide all the following necessary information needed to calculate the HUD Day Night Level
(DNL) for proposed residential development across Ravenswood Avenue including, but not limited
to:

·         the number of trains that use this track per day
·         average train speed
·         engines per train
·         railway cars per train
·         average train operations (ATO)
·         night fraction of ATO
·         railway whistles or horns in this area
·         are the tracks bolted

 
As this relates to a pending property transaction, your timely response is greatly appreciated.  Please
let me know if you need any additional information from me to process this request.
 
Thank you,
Dave
 
J. David Moon 
Group Manager I Due Diligence Services
Terracon 
135 Ambassador Drive I Naperville, Illinois  60540 
P 630-445-0180 I F 630-357-9489 I M 630-327-8945 
Dave.Moon@terracon.com I www.terracon.com
 
 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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